Sheinbers, Samuel I.

From:_ ..—-HSRHeln

Sent: T Wedfgiesday, January 75, 2023 11:28 AM )

To: Walsh, Kathlyn E, Berg, Karen E, MUSiCk, Vesselina; Shaﬁc‘:[i‘c'kllblllll JnEn Vel Yy, SainuEr 1, J1A, AL,
Fetterman, Michelle

Subject: FW: Fact Pattern Inquiry

From: &#..aitrhasd . Mara cenhitrhrad Afrgars~
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 205300 00 21
To:

Cc:
5ubject: RE:"J':’F'- Datrarn Thanims
We agree. "
From: HSRHelp <HS ijpmiieegov>
:%:Q::E?IUGOHQY} JCIIIUGIY J_-r, eV iiwd ek 1 IV
T« L0 Ty = »
: |

Shaffer, Kristin <
Nora <nwhiteh@au -
Subject: FW: £

~ (UIT-05:00] Eastemn ‘Time ™, & . . S

Hello,

We have atrafss e o0 il cewsn S
offer, attachir utedl nd  deliveré G i T i i s oy

the acquirer’s offer letter. For the avoidance of dﬁ-z uIE vIten IeLer IS ;

acceptance letter, which references the offer letter, is onl\{ﬁgygclllmd bv the sellars. Wa nlan ta include the exacutad

offer and acceptance letters '/’ o — 1t

view is that this is a sufficient basis for parties Wil odv W ndne - anmSayBT bgree

Please let us know if you have ..., quccic.c.

Thénks,






